



P.O. Box 119  
GJOA HAVEN, NU X0B 1J0  
TEL: (867) 360-6338  
FAX: (867) 360-6369

ᓄᓇᓂᓪ ᐃᓚᓕᓂᓪᓴᓪ ᑲᑎᓚᓪᓴᓪ  
NUNAVUT IMALIRIYIN KATIMAYINGI  
NUNAVUT WATER BOARD  
OFFICE DES EAUX DU NUNAVUT

**File No: 1BR-LTU0608**

October 30, 2008

Mike Molinski  
Transport Canada Environmental Affairs  
3<sup>rd</sup> Floor-344 Edmonton Street  
Winnipeg MB R3C 0P6  
Email: [molinsm@tc.gc.ca](mailto:molinsm@tc.gc.ca)

Subject: Transport Canada Environmental Affairs – LTU Project - Amendment – Type “B”

Dear Mr. Molinski:

The Nunavut Water Board (“NWB”) acknowledges receipt of your amendment application for a Type “B” water license on April 10, 2007, for the disposal of contaminated and hazardous waste associated with the Land Treatment Unit (LTU), in the Qikiqtani region of Nunavut. The amendment as submitted is not required at this time as the activity is not considered to be outside the scope of the current licence. Based on this assessment the NWB requests that the applicant submit a letter requesting cancellation of the amendment as submitted in April 2007.

Following most recent discussions with the A/Director Technical Services, the NWB looks forward to the receipt of your renewal application, with detailed information on the operation of the Land Treatment Unit and materials that will be treated. So long as the operation of the unit is not to change, with regard to an expansion of the facility and the amounts of waste (water) to be discharged, there should be no need for an amendment to the scope of the licence. The current licence expires on December 31, 2008.

Sincerely,

*Original signed by:*

Phyllis Beaulieu  
Manager of Licensing

Cc: Distribution - Qikiqtani